
GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTICE OF BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

Germantown School District
District Office

N104W13840 Donges Bay Rd
Germantown, WI 53022

December 19, 2022
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

The Germantown School District Board of Education will hold its Board Meeting at the District
PAC. As with past Board Meetings, it will be recorded and provided for public viewing as soon
as possible following the meeting. A link to the webcast will be available just before the
scheduled meeting and can be located at https://www.gsdwi.org

I. Meeting Called to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
A. Official Meeting Notification
B. Roll Call

II. Approval of Agenda

III. Reports
A. District Administrator Update - Dr. Chris Reuter
B. MacArthur Elementary Presentation - Mr. Tony Gonzalez

IV. Citizen Comments: Community members/residents of the Germantown School District
are invited to share their questions, comments, or concerns with the School Board.
When speaking, citizens should state their name and address for the record. The
presentation time frame shall be determined by the Board President, once an indication
of the number of people wishing to speak is made. Speakers should keep comments to
three minutes or less to allow for others to speak. Wisconsin law authorizes the school
board to receive information from members of the public. Where possible, the Board may
answer factual questions immediately or may provide a written response if information is
not available. If a response would involve discussion of Board Policy
or decisions which might be of interest to citizens not present at the meeting, the Board
may place the item on a future meeting agenda. Comments that may be injurious to
school district personnel or other individuals will not be allowed.

V. Approval of Minutes
A. November 21, 2022 Board of Education Meeting

VI. Insurance Committee

https://www.gsdwi.org


A. December 19th, 2022 Committee Meeting Update

VII. Personnel Committee
A. December 19th, 2022 Committee Meeting Update
B. Approval of the Retiree Life Insurance Elimination
C. Approval of the Limited Term Contracts/Benefits

VIII. Finance Committee
A. December 19th, 2022 Committee Meeting Update

IX. New Business
A. Review and discussion of Proposed 2023 WASB Resolutions
B. Discussion and action to approve the 2023-2024 school year calendar
C. Discussion and action to approve new teacher contract
D. Discussion and action to approve Donations

X. Adjourn



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT
GERMANTOWN, WISCONSIN 53022

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
November 21, 2022

1. The meeting of the Board of Education was called to order by Board President Brian
Medved in the High School Performing Arts Center at 7:00 p.m. with the Pledge of
Allegiance. Roll call: Medved - yes, Reinemann - yes, Barney - yes, Soderberg - yes,
Loth - yes, Ewert - yes, Pawlak - yes.

2. Superintendent Dr. Chris Reuter read the official meeting notification.

3. Motion by Reinemann, second by Pawlak to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

4. Superintendent Dr. Chris Reuter provided a District Administrator Update mentioning that
state report cards were issued and Germantown School District scored a 77.3 and
exceeds expectations, the music concert programming for November and December in
all of our schools, and winter sports season has begun. Happy Thanksgiving to the
Board, Community Members and Parents.

5. The GSD Student Representative shared updates on what is happening in our schools.
AMY BELLE students have enjoyed being outdoors, have worked hard on character
education and respect, and will now focus on gratitude.  COUNTY LINE students will be
giving a presentation to the Board. ROCKFIELD students ended October learning about
what it means to be responsible, 1st and 5th grade students went on a field trip, and this
month students will learn about gratitude. MACARTHUR students will focus on gratitude
this month, along with working on developing skills like emotion regulation, positive
self-talk and stress management. KMS just finished up their production of Willy Wonka Jr
which was a huge success and many students represented different groups in the
Germantown Christmas Parade. GHS senior students have started to sign athletic
commitment letters to their future schools, Wall of Sound celebrated the ended of their
season with an Indoor Showcase, Dramatic Impact did an amazing job with their
production of Clue, the cross country team had two runners compete at the WIAA state
meet, girls swim and dive had 10 athletes advance to the WIAA state championship
meet, the Warchix had an amazing competition at Franklin, and winter sports have
officially begun.

6. County Line Principal Andy Eisenbach introduced 5th grade students and their teachers
to share a recent field trip experience. The students shared that they traveled to Upham
Woods for a camping trip. While on the trip they stayed in cabins and shared fun meal
times which was a great opportunity to get to know others and share many
responsibilities. One of the fun activities was an Amazing Race which taught them how
to work together as a team to solve challenges, protect nature, and to build trust. During
a survival skills class, the students learned how to use a flint and steel and build a small
shelter using logs. They waded into the Wisconsin River and observed various pond



creatures in their natural habitat. Campfires, campfire songs, archery and canoeing were
a few more experiences the students were able to enjoy. Thank you to the PTA, the 5th
grade teachers, Mr. Eisenbach, the chaperones, and the School Board for allowing them
the opportunity to go on this field trip.

7. Director of Pupil Services Todd Lamb shared a recap of school donations that have been
received and how they have been used to benefit our students.

8. During citizen comments the following people spoke: Amy Brehmer, six (6) GHS
students, Ellen Goltry.

9. Motion by Reinemann, second by Barney to approve the October 10, 2022 Board of
Education Meeting Minutes. Motion carried.

10. Motion by Barney, second by Reinemann to approve the October 24, 2022 Budget
Hearing and Annual Meeting Minutes. Motion carried.

11. Reinemann provided an update to the Board from the November 7, 2022 Personnel
Committee Meeting mentioning the co-curricular study, winter and spring coaching
contracts and Destination Imagination advisor contracts, addition of an Ice Fishing Club,
and the elimination of the Medicare Supplement Plan.

12. The Personnel Committee brings forward with a positive recommendation to approve the
Winter and Spring coaching contracts and Destination Imagination advisor contracts.
Does not require a second. Brief discussion. Motion carried.

13. The Personnel Committee brings forward with a positive recommendation to approve the
addition of an Ice Fishing Club for the 2022-2023 school year. Does not require a
second. Board discussion. Motion carried.

14. The Personnel Committee brings forward with a positive recommendation to approve the
elimination of the Medicare Supplement Plan. Does not require a second. Motion carried.

15. Loth provided an update to the Board from the November 10, 2022 Finance Committee
Meeting mentioning the approval of the October vouchers, an ESSER update, the review
of the variance report, and the Facility Usage Agreement with the Village of
Germantown.

16. The Finance Committee brings forward a motion to move forward with a positive
recommendation to the full Board to approve the 2022-2024 Facility Usage Agreement
with the Village of Germantown. Does not require a second. Board discussion. Motion by
Barney, second by Reinmann to table. Board discussion. Motion carried (Loth - no).

17. Pawlak provided an update to the Board from the November 10, 2022 Building
Committee Meeting mentioning an update on work order requests and how the process
works and an update on the original walk-thru lists.

18. Ewert provided an update to the Board from the November 15, 2022 Teaching and
Learning Committee meeting, mentioning updates on the curriculum reviews for 6-8



math, 6-12 world languages, and K-8 reading and human growth and development and
the updates in policy recently passed. Brief discussion.

19. Director of Human Resources Mike Nowak led discussions on a 2022-2023 Teacher
Resignation. Motion by Reinemann, second by Ewert to approve the resignation of Buffi
Wargolet and thank her for her service to the students, their families and the
Germantown School District and approve posting and filing the vacancy. Brief
discussion. Motion carried.

20. Director of Human Resources Mike Nowak led discussions on the 2022-2023 Teacher
Contracts. Motion by Pawlak, second by Ewert to approve the 1.0 FTE limited-term
contract for Amelia Emmerich at $22,525 and the 1.0 FTE limited-term contract for
Nathan Wollenweber at $32,948. Motion carried.

21. Superintendent Dr. Chris Reuter led discussions on the donations received. Motion by
Reinemann, second by Barney to approve all donors and thank them for their amazing
generosity to our schools and students. Brief discussion. Motion carried.

22. Superintendent Dr. Chris Reuter led discussions on the Overnight Travel Request from
Germantown High School. Motion by Pawlak, second by Reinemann, to approve the
overnight travel request for the Germantown Warchix students and advisors to travel to
Disney in Orlando, Florida from February 15-20, 2023 as presented. Motion carried.

23. Motion by Reinemann, second by Ewert to enter into closed session pursuant to
Sections 19.85(1)(d) and 19.85(1)(c). Motion carried with a unanimous roll call vote.

24. The Board entered into closed session at 8:31 p.m. and did not return to open session,
adjourning at 9:31 p.m.

Melissa Timmerman
Recording Secretary Thomas Barney

School Board Clerk



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education TOPIC: Retiree Life Insurance Elimination

FROM: Michael Nowak MEETING DATE: December 19, 2022

DATE: December 14, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: VII. B.

BACKGROUND:
The Germantown School District Employee Handbook currently notes that “retirees may
continue life insurance in retirement with the employee being responsible for paying 100% of the
premium”. This benefit extends to all employee groups is noted in this manner for each
employee group subsections of the Employee Handbook including Administration (page3),
Teachers (page 5), Professional and Technical (page 4), and Support Staff (page 6).  We are
proposing the elimination of this benefit for any retiring employee effective January 1, 2023 and
the removal of this language from all of the noted areas in the Employee Handbook. In working
with National Insurance Services (NIS), they have indicated that out of 144 districts they cover,
only 17 offer this benefit.

Currently, we have 60 retirees who have continued life insurance in this manner.  As part of this
modification, we would also propose grandfathering the 60 retirees who currently purchase life
insurance as part of this benefit.

ATTACHMENTS:
None

RECOMMENDATION:
The Personnel Committee brings forward a motion with a positive recommendation to approve
the elimination of the benefit of offering retirees the ability to continue life insurance in retirement
with the employee being responsible for paying 100% of the premium and to remove this
language from each employee section of the Employee Handbook.



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education TOPIC: Limited Term Contracts/Benefits

FROM: Michael Nowak MEETING DATE: December 19, 2022

DATE: December 14, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: VII. C.

BACKGROUND:
Page (6) of the Teacher Section of the Germantown School District Employee Handbook
currently notes that “substitutes on limited-term contracts of ninety (90) days or more will be
offered regular teacher benefits”.  We are proposing that handbook language be modified to
“limited-term contract teachers would be eligible to receive a health insurance benefit after
ninety (90) days of employment. Additionally, limited-term contract employees are not eligible for
enrollment in long-term disability, short-term disability or life insurance”.  From a health
insurance perspective, this modification falls in accordance with Affordable Care Act (ACA)
guidelines.  We are proposing this modification to be effective January 1, 2023.  Any current
employees on limited term contracts would be grandfathered into current handbook language
for the remainder of their current limited-term contract

ATTACHMENTS:
None

RECOMMENDATION:
The Personnel Committee brings forward a motion with a positive recommendation to approve
the modification of the Employee Handbook language to note, “limited-term contract teachers
would be eligible to receive a health insurance benefit after ninety (90) days of employment.
Additionally, limited-term contract employees are not eligible for enrollment in long-term
disability, short-term disability or life insurance.”



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education TOPIC: Proposed 2023 WASB Resolutions

FROM: Chris Reuter MEETING DATE: December 19, 2022

DATE: December 15, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: IX. A.

BACKGROUND:
The annual meeting of the members of the Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc
(WASB), Delegate Assembly will be on January 18, 2023 at 1:30 p.m. at the Wisconsin Center
in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. As active members of WASB, the Germantown School District is
entitled one vote at the Delegate Assembly. Included in the packet is the proposed 2023 WASB
Resolutions for discussion and recommendations.

ATTACHMENTS:
Proposed 2023 WASB Resolutions

RECOMMENDATION:
None































GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education TOPIC: 2023-2024 School Year Calendar

FROM: Michael Nowak BOARD MEETING: December 19, 2022

DATE: December 14, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: IX. B.

BACKGROUND:
The Calendar Team gathered on several occasions to collaborate on the development of a
possible calendar for the 2023-2024 school year. Amanda Reinemann (School Board Member),
Karen Wunschel (KMS), Becky Wittemann (KMS), Jon Stachowiak (GHS), Jordan Ely (GHS),
Danielle Ernster (County LIne), Dana Croatt (Principal, Rockfield), Brandon Kohl (Assistant
Principal, KMS), Michael Nowak (Human Resources Director), and Jake Misiak (Teaching and
Learning Director) all joined in efforts to develop a calendar that meets existing needs. The
proposed calendar for the 2023-2024 school year is attached with the following supporting
information:

● The proposed 2023-2024 school year calendar includes a start date of September 1,
2023 for grades K-12.

● Through the strategic placement of professional development days, the last day of
classes for all students would be June 7, 2024 which is consistent with other area school
districts.

● The proposed 2023-2024 school year calendar includes a day off prior to Thanksgiving
Day as has been past practice

● Based upon the placement of holidays during the week, the proposed 2023-2024 school
year calendar includes a Winter Holiday Break with classes ending December 22, 2023
and resuming on January 2, 2024.

● The proposed 2023-2024 school year calendar includes a Spring Break with classes
ending on March 22, 2024 and resuming on April 2, 2024.  This is consistent with the
majority of school districts in the area.  Easter Break is embedded within Spring Break
for this school year.

● The proposed 2023-24 school year calendar includes student and staff days off on
Friday, May 24, 2024 and Monday, May 27, 2024 in observance of Memorial Day.

● The proposed 2023-2024 school year calendar includes an end day for students and
staff of June 7, 2024.

ATTACHMENTS:
Proposed 2023-2024 Calendar

RECOMMENDATION:
Motion to adopt as presented the proposed 2023-2024 school year calendar.



FEBRUARY 2024
16  Professional Development

T=21 S=20

MARCH 2024
6   Conferences — Elem & KMS (evening) 
7    Conferences — Elem & KMS (daytime) 
7    Conferences — GHS 4–8 pm
7–8  Professional Development
25–29  Spring Break

T=16  S=15

APRIL 2024
1   Spring Break
3   End of Quarter 3  (44)
19  Professional Development

T=21  S=20

2023–2024 School CalendarGermantown
S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T

AUGUST 2023
21,22  New Teacher Orientation
23-24, 29-30  Teacher Inservice
31  Teacher Workday

T=5

SEPTEMBER 2023
1   First Day with Students
1, 5, 6  Ready, Set, Go Conferences — 4K
4  Holiday/Labor Day
7   First Day for 4K
29   Professional Development

T=20  S=19

OCTOBER 2023
25    Conferences — Elem & KMS (evening) 
26    Conferences — Elem & KMS (daytime) 
26    Conferences — GHS 4–8 pm 
26–27  Professional Development

T=22  S=21

NOVEMBER 2023
3   End of Quarter 1  (43)
22–24  Thanksgiving Break

T=19  S=19

DECEMBER 2023
8  Professional Development
25–29  Winter Break

T=16   S=15

JANUARY 2024
1  Winter Break
15  Holiday/MLK Jr. Day
19   End of Quarter 2/Semester 1  (44)
22  Teacher Workday

T=21  S=20

Student Days: 174.5

PD/Teacher Workdays: 12.5

Conferences: 3.0

Total: 190.0

New Teacher Orientation

Teacher Inservice

No 4K Students

Holiday/Non-Work Days

End of Quarter/Semester

MAY 2024
24, 27  Holiday/Memorial Day

T=21  S=21

JUNE 2024
7  Last Day for 4K
7  Early Release/Teacher Workday (pm)
7  End of Quarter 4/Semester 2  (43.5)

T=5  S=4.5

AUGUST 2023

SEPTEMBER 2023

OCTOBER 2023

NOVEMBER 2023

DECEMBER 2023

JANUARY 2024

FEBRUARY 2024

APRIL 2024

MARCH 2024

MAY 2024

S M T W Th F S

S M T W Th F S

S M T W Th F S

S M T W Th F S

S M T W Th F S

S M T W Th F S

S M T W Th F S

S M T W Th F S

S M T W Th F S

S M T W Th F S

1 2 3 4 5

1 2

   1   2   3   4   5   6   7 

1 2

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29  30 31

24 25 26 27 28  29 30

29 30 31

26 27 28  29 30

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

28 29  30 31

25 26  27 28 29 

31

For the most current information, go to gsdwi.org APPROVED XX/XX/XXXX

DRAFT 3

31

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28  29 30

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28  29 30 31

JUNE 2024

S M T W Th F S

30

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27  28 29

1 2 3 4

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

1 2 3 4 5 6



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education TOPIC: New Teacher Contract

FROM: Michael Nowak BOARD MEETING: December 19, 2022

DATE: December 14, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: IX. C.

BACKGROUND:
The administration is recommending the approval of the following limited-term contract for the
2022-2023 school year.

Employee
Assignment/Location

Rationale FTE Contract
Type

Salary

Will Darling
7th Grade Literacy Teacher

Kennedy Middle School

Will is being
recommended for
this position as the
result of an FMLA

leave.

1.0 Limited-Term
(57 days)

$13,395

ATTACHMENTS:
None

RECOMMENDATION:
Motion to approve the 1.0 FTE limited-term contract for Will Darling at $13,395.



GERMANTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education TOPIC: Donations

FROM: Chris Reuter BOARD MEETING: December 19, 2022

DATE: December 14,  2022 AGENDA ITEM: IX. D.

BACKGROUND:

Please act on the donation requests described below.

The Board of Education should consider acceptance of the donations in accordance with Board
Policy 7230 - Gifts, Grants, and Bequests.

Approve the following donations:

Kennedy Middle School PTA - $2500 for a new kiln at KMS
Kennedy Middle School PTA - $2000 for two (2) smartboards at KMS
WFA Staffing Group - $250 for GHS Bowling Club
Weissman Auto Repair - $250 for GHS Bowling Club
Sprecher Brewing Co - $250 for GHS Bowling Club
Kiwanis Club of Germantown - $750 to KMS Best Buddies

ATTACHMENTS:
None.

RECOMMENDATION:
Thank the donors for their generosity and approve the donations as listed.


	12-19-2022 Board of Education Agenda
	5A 11-21-2022 Board Meeting Minutes
	7B 12-19-2022 Retiree Life Insurance Elimination
	7C 12-19-2022 Limited Term Contracts Benefits
	9A 12-19-2022 Proposed 2023 WASB Resolutions combined
	9A 12-19-2022 Proposed 2023 WASB Resolutions
	WASB Proposed 2023 Resolutions (3)

	9B 12-19-2022 2023-2024 School Year Calendar combined
	9B 12-19-2022 2023-2024 School Year Calendar
	DRAFT THREE 2023-24 School Year Calendar (1)

	9C 12-19-2022 New Teacher Contract
	9D 12-19-2022 Donations



